From: Evan Vokes

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 10:15 PM
To: David Taylor; Bob Hudson; Fred Kubke
Cc:

Curtis Parker; Michael Moschopedis; Da-Ming Duan

Subject: RE: Production welding on Ft. McKay NPS 30 - Thickwood section

As requested, a survey of all welds was performed on Saturday February 24, 2007 with assistance of the Midwest
pipelines technology assistant: Sean

This is when we felt we had a problem as we were near 100% repairs and the morning of February 24, 2007, Barry was
ffi

pr
sure that at least one weld was a ected based on his analysis of the data. A copy of a page from my personal logbook
was emailed to Dave by Dianne on my behalf.

The morning of, February 24, 2007, | drove down the pipe and recorded all of the weld numbers, the Midwest Weld
number, the MLT number and the approximate area of the defects and completed my list of welders assigned to each
all of

joint. A spread sheet of the weld sequences was built for MLT numbers 800 through 845. The Suspected weld was
actually numbered as MLT 836,

, 2007. The time logs had to be deciphered based on the welder pass record written on the pipe and the timestamp on

If you require any further information, please contact me
Thank you
Evan Vokes

From: David Taylor

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:13 PM

To: Bob Hudson; Fred Kubke

Cc: Evan Vokes; Curtis Parker; Michael Moschopedis; Da-Ming Duan
Subject: Production welding on Ft. McKay NPS 30 - Thickwood section

Bob,



It has been brought to my attention through Evan and Ron that the welders have used the incorrect pass sequence on at
least one weld. | believe it was weld # 835 — this should be confirmed as this weld was not numbered when the non-
compliance was noted.

If there are any questions please call.

Thank you!



